BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

COMMISSIONERS

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Greg Glidewell, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire and Police Commission to order on Monday, November 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Glidewell and Fire Chief Kaderabek.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve the October 7, 2024, regular meeting minutes. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION:

On October 18, 2024, the commission received a letter of resignation from Fire Lieutenant Kyle Haemker. His last day of work was 10/21/2024.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Commissioners reviewed the preference point claims received from the Firefighter candidates on the Firefighter Initial Eligibility Register. The documents were reviewed and preference points were applied to each candidate as prescribed by the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners for the Village of Bradley. The Initial Eligibility Register was updated with the preference points awarded and a motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to approve the updated list as the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Glidewell. Roll Call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve extending a conditional offer of employment to the two candidates on the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Brad Senesac and Greg Devries were contacted and both candidates accepted the conditional offer of employment as a full-time firefighter contingent on successfully passing a background investigation, polygraph examination, pre-employment psychological examination, a medical examination and the Bradley Fire Department Firefighter Physical Ability exam.

The commissioners reviewed the proposal from Stanard and Associates for the Firefighter application process. A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve

the proposal. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Chairman Golwitzer will sign and return the proposal to Stanard and Associates.

The commissioners reviewed the proposal from Stanard and Associates for the Police Lieutenant promotional process. A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve the proposal. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Chairman Golwitzer will sign and return the proposal to Stanard and Associates.

The Commission has not received authorization to hire additional police officers or to promote a firefighter to Fire Lieutenant.

The commissioners reviewed the 2025 Regular Fire and Police Commission meeting schedule. A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioned Glidewell to approve the 2025 meeting schedule. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:32 p.m.